

MARK ROMNEY

Husband, Father, Maker, Doodler, Sometime Mouth Trumpeter.

I enjoy finding meaning in the making.

Summary

I am a passionate, motivated Designer and Art Director with more than 10 years of design and creative leadership experience in both digital and print creation. Whether focusing on an overall strategy or getting into the weeds of good typography, I get excited about creating engaging experiences and designs. I am seen as a resource by senior management and co-workers for my brainstorming and creative problem-solving abilities. I have helped build teams, create and improve processes, and deliver great work that delights users and meets business goals.

Work Experience

Art Director

REI - Kent, WA | Nov 2014 - Present

Art Director

evo.com - Seattle, WA | Nov 2013 - Oct. 2014

Sr. Web Designer

Zumiez - Lynnwood, WA | Apr. 2010 - Nov. 2013

Graphic Designer

Tommy Bahama - Seattle, WA | Nov. 2007 - Apr. 2010

Owner/Creative Director/Designer

GIV - Seattle, WA | Feb. 2005 - Jan. 2013

Art Director/Designer

Mark Romney Design - Seattle, WA | Nov. 2004 - Current

List of clients includes (Eileen Fisher, Tommy Bahama, Pow Gloves, Logan Neitzel)

Education

Fashion Design

Art Institute of Seattle - Seattle, Washington,

October 2004 - June 2005

Art and Visual Communications

Utah Valley State College - Orem, Utah,

April 2004

Contact

✉ markromneydesign@me.com

☎ 206.718.2459

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/markromney>

🌐 <http://www.markromney.com>

Things I like

My Family

Doodling

Snowboarding

Music

Make Believe

Painting

Drawing

Hot Chocolate

Collecting Stuff

Thick Magazines

Skills

Art Direction

Graphic Design

Illustration

Photography

Fine Art

Mouth Trumpet